)

Licensing Unit
Office of Licensing and Guidance

| Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghmiamhaireacht um Chaombnd Comhshacrl

To: Directors

From: Paddy Nolan
Programme Manager

Date: 31 January 2006

Subject: Waste application 221-1

During the Boards consideration of the recommendation of the licensing unit the
Board sought the views of the OEE with regard to historic waste on the site.

The OEE reports together with a supporting report from the licensing unit has now
been completed and are submitted for consideration by the Board.

The reports are self explanatory and deal solely with the historic waste deposited at
this site with particular regard to the Ministerial direction regarding illegal waste
disposal sites and possible impacts of such waste on groundwater at this site.

The overall recommendation from the licensing unit remains as outlined in Dr.
T.McLoughlin’s report to the board having regard to the technical advice available
within the unit and the technical information provided by the applicant.

I should point out that

» additional conditions regarding the monitoring of groundwater ( additional

boreholes) and / or

> increases in the frequency of monitoring
can be included in the PD should the Board consider it necessary.




